
Disclosures for Professional Licensure Requirements 

State Does the Program 

Meet the Educational 

Requirements for 

Licensure? 

State Licensing Agency Contact Number 

Alabama Has not been 

determined 
Alabama Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology & 

Audiology  

(334) 269-1434 

Alaska yes Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development; 

Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing  

(907)465-2550 

Arizona yes Arizona Department of Health Services, Bureau of Special Licensing  (602) 364-2079 

Arkansas yes Arkansas Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology  

Application Questions:  

(501) 682-9180  

General Information: 
(501) 537-9151   

California yes Department of Consumer Affairs, Speech-Language Pathology & 

Audiology & Hearing Aid Dispensers Board  

(916) 287-7915 

Colorado yes Colorado Office of Speech-Language Pathology Certification  (303) 894-7800 

Connecticut yes Connecticut State Department of Public Health  (860) 509-7603 

Delaware yes Board of Speech Pathologists, Audiologists, and Hearing Aid 

Dispensers  

(302) 744-4500 

District of 

Columbia 
yes Board of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology  (202) 724-4900 

Florida yes Florida Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology  (850) 488-0595 

http://abespa.alabama.gov/rules.aspx
http://abespa.alabama.gov/rules.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/audiology-and-speech-language-pathology-licensing
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/licensing/


Georgia yes Georgia Board of Speech Language Pathology & Audiology  (844) 753-7825 

Guam Has not been 

determined 
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners  (671) 735-7407  

Hawaii yes Board of Speech Language Pathology & Audiology  (808) 586-3000 

Idaho yes Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses  (208) 334-3233 

Illinois yes Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation  1 (888) 473-4858 

Indiana yes Indiana Professional Licensing Agency; Speech-Language Pathology 

Audiology Board  

(317) 234-2067 

Iowa Has not been 

determined 
Iowa Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology  (515) 281-0254 

Kansas yes Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services  (785) 296-0061 

Kentucky yes Kentucky Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology  (502) 782-8801 

Louisiana yes Louisiana Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology  

(225) 313-6358 

https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49
https://guamhplo.org/gbahe
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-board/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-board/
https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-speech-pathology-and-audiology
https://kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
https://slp.ky.gov/
https://www.lbespa.org/
https://www.lbespa.org/


Maine yes Board of Speech, Audiology and Hearing  (207) 624-8624 

Maryland yes State Board of Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers & Speech-

Language Pathologists  

(410) 764-4725 

Massachusetts Has not been 

determined 
Board of Registration for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology  (617) 701-8679 

Michigan Has not been 

determined 
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs  (517) 241-0199  

Minnesota Has not been 

determined 
Minnesota Department of Health  (651) 201-3726  

School-based SLP 

licensing questions: 

(651 )201-4200 

General information: 

(651) 201-3731 

Mississippi Has not been 

determined 
Mississippi State Department of Health  Department of Health: 

(601) 576-7400 

 Licensing questions: 

(601) 364-7360 

Missouri Has not been 

determined 
Division of Professional Registration; Advisory Commission for 

Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists  

(573) 751-0098 

Montana Has not been 

determined 
Montana Board of Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists  (406) 444-6880 

https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-speech-audiology-hearing
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_53664---,00.html
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/speech-language-pathologists/


Nebraska yes Department of Health and Human Services  (402) 471-2299 

Nevada yes Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology & Hearing Aid Dispensing 

Board  

(775) 787-3421 

New Hampshire Has not been 

determined 
New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure & Certification; 

Speech Language Pathology Governing Board  

(603) 271-2152 

New Jersey Has not been 

determined 
New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs; Audiology and Speech-

Language Pathology Advisory Committee  

(973) 504-6390 

New Mexico Has not been 

determined 
New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department  (505) 476-4622 

New York yes New York State Education Department  (518) 474-3817 ext. 270  

North Carolina Has not been 

determined 
Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathologists and 

Audiologists  

(336) 272-1828 

North Dakota Has not been 

determined 
Board of Examiners for Audiology & Speech Language Pathology  (701) 775-7165 

Ohio Has not been 

determined 
Ohio Speech and Hearing Professionals Board  (614) 466-3145  

Oklahoma Has not been 

determined 
Oklahoma Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology & 

Audiology  

(405) 524-4955 

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-governing-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/speechlic.htm
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://www.ndsbe.com/
https://shp.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
https://www.ok.gov/obespa/


Oregon Has not been 

determined 
Oregon Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and 

Audiology  

(971) 673-0220 

Pennsylvania Has not been 

determined 
Pennsylvania Department of State  (717) 783-1389 

Puerto Rico Has not been 

determined 
Departmento de Salud; Oficina de Reglamentación y Certificación de 

los Profesionales de la Salud; Junta de Licenciamiento y Disciplina 

Médica  

(787) 765-2929 

Rhode Island Has not been 

determined 
Rhode Island Department of Health  (401) 222-5960 

South Carolina Has not been 

determined 
South Carolina Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology  (803) 896-4655 

South Dakota Has not been 

determined 
South Dakota Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology  (605) 642-1600 

Tennessee Has not been 

determined 
Tennessee Department of Heath; Board of Communication Disorders 

and Sciences  

(615) 741-5735 

Texas Has not been 

determined 
Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation  (800) 803-9202 (In state) 

(517) 463-6599 (Out of 

state) 

Utah yes Utah Department of Commerce; Division of Occupational and 

Professional Licensing  

(801) 530-6628 

Vermont Has not been 

determined 
Vermont Secretary of State; Office of Professional Regulation  (802) 828-1505 

https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx
https://orcps.salud.gov.pr/Default.aspx
https://orcps.salud.gov.pr/Default.aspx
https://orcps.salud.gov.pr/Default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/licensure.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/licensure.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/


Virgin Islands No license required No license required No license required 

Virginia Has not been 

determined 
Virginia Department of Health Professions; Board of Audiology & 

Speech-Language Pathology  

(804) 597-4132 

Washington yes Washington State Department of Health  (360) 236-4700 

West Virginia Has not been 

determined 
West Virginia Board of Examiners of Speech-Language Pathology & 

Audiology  

(304) 473-4289 

Wisconsin Has not been 

determined 
Department of Safety & Professional Services  (608) 266-2112 

 (877) 617-1565 (Toll 

free) 

Wyoming Has not been 

determined 
Wyoming State Board of Examiners of Speech-Language Pathology 

and Audiology  

(307) 777-7788 

 

https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SpeechLanguagePathologist
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SpeechLanguagePathologist/Default.aspx
https://speech.wyo.gov/
https://speech.wyo.gov/

